IN GOD WE TRUST

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT
OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF KING

NADIA SHAFAPAY,

Appellant,

No. 11-3-03503-8 SEA

v.

MEHRDAD SHAFAPAY,

Respondent.

COA No. 71994-7-1

APPELLANT'S BRIEF 09/24/2014

8

~~FILED
COUNTY OF KING SUPERIOR COURT
2014 OCT 20 11:11:55~~

IN GOD WE TRUST

My father once told me about ancient expression in our culture says, "Nature of Scorpio is killing his enemy by shooting his poison, not because he likes to do it, but it is his nature, he was created this way."

He was referring to my husband in the transcripts of hearing, page 6, line 24. Mr. Shapiro, my lawyer is telling court "This is how he conducts." He is also referring to my husband. The family resident has been under different name and has been sold and bought while I am still occupant with our minor children. Darya, 14 and Tiffany, 17 since 1999 when we moved in.

Jordan is apart from us and is currently living with his father who has been diagnosed with incurable bone cancer on 2/14/2014.

I believe justice will done and it comes in different shapes and forms. He abandoned me with four children long before I even filed for legal separation with the help of NW justice in May, 2011. He had a double life, one in Yakima and his strip mall and real estate business and frequent flyer to Vegas and VIP guest to major hotel and casino's he was a high roller. Once I asked his executive manager who booked his hotel penthouse for him. What does it mean? It is for players who use 1000\$ chips and up.

Anyway, back to my brief, the most crucial point that was over looked by two judges so far once during my trial by judge Downing and again in this motion by judge Robinson that was clearly explained by my immigration attorney, Mr. Jay Gairson.

In his declaration that supposedly judge Palmer Robinson had time to read, explain our immigration status and it is E2 and it is for individuals and their family who come here as investor's and it is renewed every two years if they show the business is growing and their investment (strip mall) is growing with at least 15 full time employee. My husband misled the court that he was making only 3000 \$ a month and he was employee of his own shopping center during trial and everybody bought it despite my loud sigh. My E2 visa was once again renewed six months after the divorce, Dec of 2012 even technically I shouldn't be on this visa after divorce and I am happily on my own visa with my 17 year old called U

IN GOD WE TRUST

visa and it is for women who are victim of crime my case domestic violence and my husband did not respect the No CONTACT ORDER. With respect to both Judges the accused I of making up my years of domestic violence emotionally, verbally and physically including when I was pregnant with our third child and he got conviction for it, all this document got here after divorce but Mr. Ed Greenleaf who did the parenting plan accused me of making it up. So, that was one thing brought my credibility under question and I filed document at clerks to correct it, they your divorce is final.

I am requesting to revise it.

Department of child support also estimated his income back in 2010, 100,000.00 annually, same as Mr. Gairson immigration attorney's declaration and it is in clerk's paper. At the trial my 1500.00 lawyer never disclosed that or valued his pension. And Ms. Kathleen Saunders and her firm and 70,000.00 bill did the best for their client as WSBA told me when I put a grievance in for both sides' lawyers and they dismissed all of them.

The child support was reduced to 1050.00 and no alimony no support and a house that was under his friends name and Judge Downing awarded to me.

I am closing with 3 Exhibits

- 1- Sale of Strip Mall after he was diagnosed with cancer 6 months ago and 360,000.00
- 2- The occidental house is free and clear title his lawyer showed in distress and foreclosure, is under new construction for his girlfriend their 3 year old son.
- 3- 401 K and the lawyer email MS .moschetto told me you can open your case with that. With old paycheck from Electrolux where he worked as area manager for 20 years and salary and bonuses of 200,000.00 a year and at the time of trial Ms. Saunders who was not even supposed to be there she withdrew and put her son Brian Ga birth in as a lawyer .
- 4- And proof of fraud about the one and only home I have been living in it since 1999 and moved here when I was pregnant with our fourth child. It has been examined and it is part of Mr. Bridges private investigator report how many times have been sold and bought I also put a complaint in Mr. McKenna office about shady mortgages and that is one of the reason I am still there and fighting for my home there is a flaw in the title.

IN GOD WE TRUST

At the end I read somewhere judges have duty to get involve with their cases it is their duty to ask and to learn in my case immigration status would have been made a tremendous difference and I was devastated when I found out I could be deported because I did not get any part of the strip mall which my visa was depended on.

I wrote a letter to Mr. Obama that was the only thing I cared since I had the custody of our children.

Please stop his operation, don't let it continue as far as I know his current wife Lanett a boresma not the girlfriend and mother of his child Gardena Mendoza who he married so his immigration status won't be jeopardized since he sold it. And Agent Drew Rodman from Home land security has been to our house and asked Jordan about his father. That is his fraud and this will continue since they put the strip mall under new formed Canadian based company and guess who is that his friend and our witness to our divorce Hormuz Bakhtiyari.

Don't let this illegal operation continues also Mohamad Harandie is also in Vegas with him Whose name was on the title of our home and borrowed over 500,000.00 and never paid the bank.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that foregoing is true and correct.

Signed at Seattle city WA State, on Thursday Date 9-25-14

Signature



Nadia Shafapay

proof of receipt To The other Party

7014 2120 0004 7729 7193

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com

OFFICIAL USE

Postage	\$ 49
Certified Fee	330
Return Receipt Fee (Endorsement Required)	
Restricted Delivery Fee (Endorsement Required)	
Total Postage & Fees	\$ 379

Sent to: James Perkins
Street & Apt. No. or PO Box No. 105 N 3rd St
City, State, ZIP+4® P.O. Box 550 Yakima, WA 98907

PS Form 3800, July 2011. See Reverse for Instructions

ROSE HALL CPU usps
DEC - 1 2014
KINGSTON, VA 23085