COURT OF APPEALS DIVISION I OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON NO. 71994-7-I

NADIA SHAFAPAY,

Appellant,

VS.

MEHRDAD SHAFAPAY,

Respondent.

REPLY BRIEF OF RESPONDENT

JAMES A. PERKINS, WSBA #13330 Larson Berg & Perkins PLLC 105 North Third Street Yakima, WA 98901 (509) 457-1515

COURT OF APPEALS

FEB 0 4 2015

I. INTRODUCTION

Appellant Nadia Shafapay (Nadia) and Respondent Mehrdad Shafapay (Mehrdad) were, for some years, husband and wife. On May 17, 2011, dissolution proceedings were filed in King County. After a trial, the Superior Court later issued a dissolution decree dated June 25, 2012. During the dissolution trial, both parties claimed that the other party had hidden or otherwise disposed of a number of assets which each party claimed were still in their possession. After considering all of the property then existing and identified, as well as all the alleged missing property, the trial court by decree resolved all party disputes.

Following the entry of a decree, Nadia hired a private investigator to try to uncover further proof that some of the property claimed to have been hidden or otherwise disposed of by Mr. Shafapay, in fact existed. Although no additional evidence was found, beyond that presented at the original trial and/or beyond that which could have been presented at the original trial, on June 18, 2012, Nadia filed a motion to reopen the divorce decree asking that the Court in essence "reconsider" and rehear all the same arguments about missing assets, which the trial judge had otherwise resolved by way of the issued decree.

After considering all of the motion pleadings and materials filed by Nadia, Judge Palmer Robinson correctly concluded that there was no "new evidence" being presented, which the prior trial court had not already considered and, therefore, since no grounds for reopening the decree had been shown, the motion was denied.

It is apparently, the denial of that request to reopen the decree that Nadia now seeks to appeal.

II. ASSIGNMENT OF ERROR

Nadia's brief sets forth no assignments of error. The Respondent is aware of no error committed by the trial court. Accordingly, no further response with regard to this issue can be made.

III. CASE STATEMENT

At the time Nadia's motion to reopen the dissolution case was filed, Mr. Shafapay had contracted terminal cancer. Although not deceased at the time Nadia's initial appeal brief was filed, he did die prior to the refiling of that brief. It is unknown by their writer whether Mr. Shafapay had a will or left any estate.

IV. ARGUMENT

Nadia's brief does not comply with RAP 10.3, in that no citations to legal authority nor references to the record are set forth.

Although informed the filed brief did not comply with Appellate Court rules, and despite being given the opportunity by the Appellate Court to file a conforming brief, the same rejected brief was instead refiled.

In the case *In Re Estate of Lint*, 135 Wn.2d 531, 532, 957 P.2d 744 (1998), the Court of Appeals held as follows:

As a general principal, an appellant's brief <u>is insufficient if</u> it merely contains a recitation of the facts in the light most favorable to the appellant, even if it contains a sprinkling of <u>citations</u> to the record throughout the factual recitation. It is incumbent on counsel to present the court with argument as to why specific findings of the trial court are not supported by the evidence and to cite to the record to support that argument. *See*, RAP 10.3.

• •

Strict adherence to the aforementioned rule is not merely a technical nicety. Rather, the rule recognizes that in most cases, like the instant, there is more than one version of facts. If we were to ignore the rule requiring counsel to direct argument to specific findings of fact which will be assailed and to cite to relevant parts of the records as support for that argument, we would be assuming an obligation to comb the record with a view toward constructing arguments for counsel as to what findings are

to be assailed and why the evidence does not support these findings. This we will not and should not do.

In Re Estate of Lint at 532. [Emphasis added.]

Here, the Appellant has identified no specific legal error, nor have citations to the record to support the existence of a legal error been supplied. The Petitioner's appeal should accordingly be denied.

Furthermore, the rules required to be met to reopen a judgment order or decree, are set forth in CR 60(b).

None of the eleven articulated reasons which might support the reopening of the judgment exist in this case.

Although at motion hearing, the Appellant sought to show "new evidence" had been discovered which would support a reopening of the decree, on thorough examination, the court specifically asked Appellant's counsel to identify precisely what facts presented by the motion had not been previously presented for the consideration and determination of the trial judge who had issued the decree. None were identified.

Since the time for motion for reconsideration had long passed and in the absence of any additional evidence which had been discovered, or which could not have been discovered before trial or within the time required to move for a new trial, the court correctly dismissed the motion to reopen.

Since the court committed no error, Appellant's appeal should be

denied.

V. CONCLUSION

The Appellant has filed a "pro se" appeal because no lawyer who

reviewed the underlying record and applied underlying records facts to the

law, would conclude that any grounds for appeal existed.

Apparently unwilling to accept this reality, this appeal was

nevertheless filed. Because the Appellant has (quite understandably) not

provided this Court with either facts or law which would in fact support an

appeal, the appeal should be summarily dismissed.